
       Winnebago County Board 
       Regular Adjourned Meeting 
       Thursday, July 12, 2018 
 

 

A M E N D E D   A G E N D A 
 
 
 
Call to Order ------------------------------------------CHAIRMAN FRANK HANEY 
 
  
 
Agenda Changes--------------------------------------CHAIRMAN FRANK HANEY 
 
Under Public Participation 
 
         Please Add: 
 
 Angie Bodine – Passenger Rail Referendum  -  PRO  
 
 Stephanie Hicks – WCAS Admin    -  PRO 
 
 James Beam – Approval of Resolution Appointing Brett Frazier, WCAS 
 Admin.        -  PRO 
 
 Gerald Podraza – Passenger Rail, Chicago to Dubuque -  PRO 
 
 Jeannine French – Animal Services Aministrator  -  PRO 
 
 Bob Babcock – Passenger Trains, Ban Plastic Bags -  PRO 
  
    
Roll Call-------------------------------------COUNTY CLERK, TIANA J. McCALL 
 
 
Invocation ----------------------------------------------------------------------L.C. Wilson 
 
 

Awards, Presentations and/or Proclamations and Public 
Participation 

 
 



Awards -    None 
 
Presentations  -    None   

 
Proclamations                -    None    
               
Public Participation       -  Angie Bodine – Passenger Rail Referendum  
            PRO  
 
       Stephanie Hicks – WCAS Admin    
            PRO 
 

 James Beam – Approval of Resolution Appointing         
Brett Frazier, WCAS Admin 

            PRO 
 

Gerald Podraza – Passenger Rail, Chicago to      
Dubuque        PRO 

 
    Jeannine French– Animal Services Aministrator  
             
            PRO 
 
    Bob Babcock – Passenger Trains, Ban Plastic Bags 
             
            PRO 
  
    
Minutes 
“May I Please Have a Motion to Approve the Minutes from June 14, 2018 
Meeting and to Layover the Minutes from the June 28, 2018 Meeting. 
 
Announcements & Communications-------------------TIANA J. McCALL 
 
“The Items Listed Below Were Received as Correspondence” 
Chairman Haney To Be “PLACED ON FILE”. 
 
 
1. County Clerk McCall received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission the following: 
 



a. Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2, and Byron Station, Units NOS. 1 AND 2 – 
Issuance of Amendments Regarding Clarification of Rod Position Requirements 
(CAC NOS, MF9951, MF9952, MF9953, and MF9954; EPID L-2017-LLA-0249) 
 

b. Federal Register / Vol. 83, No. 128 / Tuesday, July 3, 2018 / Notices 
 
c. Federal Register / Vol. 83, No. 128 / Tuesday, July 3, 2018 / Notices 

 
d. Exelon Generation Company, LLC – Request for Additional Information 

Regarding License Amendment Request to Revise Emergency Plan for Midwest 
Stations (EPID L-2018-LLA-0045) 

 
2. County Clerk McCall received from Charter Communications the following: 

 
a.   A Letter Regarding Quarterly Franchise Fee Payment for Village of Rockton. 

 
b.   A Notification Regarding Spectrum Television Channel Line-up – Programming        
      Addition.   

 
3. County Clerk McCall received from Theresa Grennan, Chief Deputy Winnebago 

County Treasurer the Investment Report for June, 2018. 
 
4. County Clerk McCall received from Nancy L. McPherson, Winnebago County 

Recorder the Monthly Report for June 2018.  
 
5. County Clerk McCall received the following from the Illinois Environmental 

Protection Agency: 
 
 a. Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste:  Description of Project:   

Alternate source demonstration for the first quarter 2018 confirmed 
exceedance of dissolved sulfate at G172 in accordance with Condition VIII.15 
of Permit Modification No. 72. 
 

 
 b. Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste:  Description of Project:  

Significant Permit Modification Application for an Alternate Source 
Demonstration at Landfill No. 2. 
 

 c.  Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste:  Description of Project:  
   Supplemental Permit Application to Provide an Affidavit for Certification of 
   Post-Closure Care. 
 
 
6. County Clerk McCall received from ComEd a letter regarding their intent to 

perform vegetation management activities on distribution circuits in our area within 
the next few months 

   
 

GO TO REGULAR AGENDA 



Page | 1  
 

REVISED 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD  

AGENDA 
 

Winnebago County Courthouse 
400 West State Street ~ Rockford, IL 61101 

County Board Room ~ 8th Floor 
 

Thursday, July 12, 2018 
6:00 p.m.  

 
Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

• Awards – None 
• Presentations – None 
• Proclamations – None 

 
Board Member Correspondence 
 
Chairman’s Report 

1. #Read815 
2. Youth Advisory Council 
3. Opioid Task Force 
4. Sheriff’s Budget 
5. Bridge 

 
County Administrator’s Report 
 
Consent Agenda 

• Raffle Report  
 

Standing Committee Reports 
 

1. Finance Committee – Ted Biondo, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report         
B. Budget Amendment 2018-030 – 911 Center to be Laid Over 
C. Budget Amendment 2018-032 – Space Rental EOC to be Laid Over 
D. Budget Amendment 2018-033 – Balance Personnel Budget – Corrections General and 

Public Safety Sales Tax Funds to be Laid Over 
E. Budget Amendment 2018-035 – Balance Personnel Budget – Sheriff to be Laid Over  

 
2. Zoning Committee – Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

A. Planning and/or Zoning Requests:   
1.  Z-05-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 15.09 acres from the AG, Agricultural  

Priority District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District for property 



Page | 2  
 

that is commonly known as 8236 Trask Bridge Road, Rockford, IL 61101 in 
Burritt Township, District 1 

2.  Z-07-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 29.75 acres from the AG, Agricultural   
Priority District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District for property 
that is located on the west side of N. Hoisington Road, +/- 1,656 feet south of 
Berglund Road in Pecatonica Township, District 1 

3.  Z-08-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 3.19 acres from the AG, Agricultural 
Priority District to the RA, Rural Agricultural Residential District for property 
that is located on the west side of Will Road, approximately ¼ of a mile north of 
Yale Bridge Road in Shirland Township, District 2 

4.  Z-10-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 26.41 acres from the AG, Agricultural 
Priority District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District for property 
that is generally located on the southeast corner of N. Hoisington Road and 
Berglund Road intersection in Pecatonica Township, District 1 

5.  Z-12-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 33.06 acres from the AG, Agricultural 
Priority District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District for property 
that is generally located at the east end of Green Road on the south side in 
Pecatonica Township, District 1  

B. Committee Report  
 

3. Economic Development Committee – Fred Wescott, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report        

 
4. Operations & Administrative Committee – Gary Jury, Committee Chairman 

A. Committee Report   
B. Resolution Appointing Brett J. Frazier to the Position of Animal Services Administrator 

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
         

5. Public Works Committee – Dave Kelley, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report   
B. (18-021) An Ordinance Amending Chapter 82 of the Winnebago County Code 

Regulating the Placement of Utilities and Facilities within the Rights-of-Way of 
Winnebago County Highways 
Cost: n/a       C.B. District:  County Wide  

C. (18-022) Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of an Asphalt Patching Machine – Trailer 
Mounted 
Cost: $49,781.00      C.B. District:  County Wide 

D. (18-023) Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Master Equity Lease Agreement 
with Enterprise Fleet Management Trust for the Leasing of Light Trucks and Vehicles 
Cost: $33,000.00 FY19     C.B. District:  County Wide 

 
6. Public Safety Committee – Dave Fiduccia, Committee Chairman 

A. Committee Report     
 
Unfinished Business 
 
New Business 



Page | 3  
 

 
Closed Session 
 
Adjournment    

 
Next Meeting: Thursday, July 26, 2018 



 

CHAIRMAN’S 
REPORT 



 

ADMINISTRATOR’S 
REPORT 



 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 







 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



1 
 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: July 9, 2018 
 Lay Over: July 12, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: July 26, 2018 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
Dave Fiduccia, Public Safety Committee Chairman   

 
2018 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 
 
 

 
2018-030 911 Center 
Reason: To restore dollars to the budget.  To hire 5 dispatchers.  To promote a dispatcher to a Supervisor.  
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Increase of $234,653 for the 5 dispatchers hired in March 2018, 234,653 for 
the 5 dispatchers requested above, 10,974 for the Supervisor promotion, 292,645 to restore the Supply budget, 
158,856 for funding of all staff 
Revenue Source: General Fund 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Regular Salaries 26500 41110  630,046 
 Overtime 26500 41130  3,566 
 Life Insurance 26500 41221  43 
 Cleaning Supplied 26500 42230  978 
 Clothing 26500 42270  2,742 
 Medical & Dental 26500 43150  4,050 
 Other Profess Services 26500 43190  288,420 
 Telephone 26500 43210  1,936 

Total Adjustment: $931,781 



2 
 

 
 
                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 

FINANCE COMMITTEE and PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

DAVE FIDUCCIA, 
PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA, 
PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRMAN 

 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

FRED WESCOTT 
 
 

 FRED WESCOTT 
 

ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 

DAN FELLARS 
 
 

 DAN FELLARS 
 



3 
 

 
 
 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



7/6/2018
SHERIFF

DEPT CODE
ACCT. 

NO.
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING 

BUDGET
ADJUSTED 
BUDGET

INCREASE 
(DECREASE)

REVISED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

26500 41110 Regular Salaries $546,162 $630,046 $1,176,208
26500 41130 Overtime $74,321 $3,566 $77,887
26500 41221 Life Insurance $425 $43 $468
26500 42230 Cleaning Supplies $100 $978 $1,078
26500 42270 Clothing $14,000 $2,742 $16,742
26500 43150 Medical & Dental $2,250 $4,050 $6,300
26500 43190 Other Profess Services $228,420 $288,420 $516,840
26500 43210 Telephone $5,625 $1,936 $7,561

931,781$              $1,803,084

Reason budget amendment is required:

Increase of $292,645 to restore the Supply Budget

Revenue Source:

DATE SUBMITTED: AMENDMENT NO:

2018
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

DEPARTMENT: SUBMITTED BY: GARY CARUANA
FUND#: DEPT. BUDGET NO.

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

See Attached Justification

General Fund

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:
N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget:
Increase of $234,653 for the 5 Dispatchers hired in March 2018
Increase of $234,653 for the 5 Dispatchers requested above.
Increase of $10,974 for the Supervisor Promotion

Approval by staff liaison:

Signature/date



26500 41110 REGULAR SALARIES $582,295.00
911 Budget was cut in half with the anticipation of closing the center in March 2018.  Since that did not 
happen, need to restore the dollars to the budget.  Also 5 dispatchers where hired in March 2018 
($110,645)

26500 41110 REGULAR SALARIES $44,374.00 Hire 5 Dispatchers to replace three who have recently resigned and one that was promoted  to 
Supervisor.  Proposed hire date would be 7/16/18.

26500 41110 REGULAR SALARIES $3,377.00 Promote a Dispatcher to a Supervisor.  Current Supervisor resigned on 6/7/18 and we need to have 
one supervisor per shift.  Promotion date was  6/11/18.  Hourly increase is $4.9078 or 21.79%.

26500 41130 OVERTIME $3,566.00 All 911 employees work 42 works per week, therefore they are paid 2 hours of overtime per week.  
This is for the 5 new dispatchers requested above.

26500 41221 LIFE INSURANCE $43.00 Life insurance for the 5 new dispatchers hired above

26500 42230 CLEANING SUPPLIES $978.00 911 Budget was cut in half with the anticipation of closing the center in March 2018.  Since that did not 
happen, need to restore the dollars to the budget.  This is for cleaning supplies at the 911 Center.

26500 42270 CLOTHING $1,867.00
911 Budget was cut in half with the anticipation of closing the center in March 2018.  Since that did not 
happen, need to restore the dollars to the budget.  This is for the clothing allowance for the 5 
dispatchers hired in March.

26500 42270 CLOTHING $875.00 Clothing allowance for the 5 new dispatchers hired above (pro-rated)

26500 43150 MEDICAL & DENTAL $2,250.00 911 Budget was cut in half with the anticipation of closing the center in March 2018.  Since that did not 
happen, need to restore the dollars to the budget.  This is for the 5 dispatchers hired in March.

26500 43150 MEDICAL & DENTAL $1,800.00 Psychological exam for the 5 new dispatchers hired above.

26500 43190 OTHER PROFESS SERV $288,420.00
911 Budget was cut in half with the anticipation of closing the center in March 2018.  Since that did not 
happen, need to restore the dollars to the budget.  This is for the monthly payment to the City of 
Rockford for call takers.

26500 43210 TELEPHONE $1,936.00 911 Budget was cut in half with the anticipation of closing the center in March 2018.  Since that did not 
happen, need to restore the dollars to the budget.

26500 (911) - BUDGET AMENDMENT JUSTIFICATION



1 
 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: July 9, 2018 
 Lay Over: July 12, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: July 26, 2018 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman 
Dave Fiduccia, Public Safety Committee 

  

 
2018 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 
 
 

 
2018-032 Space Rental EOC 
Reason: Dollars are needed to cover the expense of space rental for the EOC.   
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Increase of $23,000 
Revenue Source: Nuclear Safety Grant and General Fund 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Regular Salaries 22000 44230  18,500 

Total Adjustment: $18,500 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 

FINANCE COMMITTEE and PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

DAVE FIDUCCIA, 
PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA, 
PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRMAN 

 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

FRED WESCOTT 
 
 

 FRED WESCOTT 
 

ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 

DAN FELLARS 
 
 

 DAN FELLARS 
 

   



3 
 

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 
 
 



7/6/2018
SHERIFF

DEPT CODE
ACCT. 

NO.
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING 

BUDGET
ADJUSTED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)

REVISED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

22000 44230 CJC Space Allocation $0 $18,500 $18,500

18,500$                $18,500

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

DATE SUBMITTED: AMENDMENT NO:

2018
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

were removed from the budget yet expenses were still charged to the budget.

DEPARTMENT: SUBMITTED BY: GARY CARUANA
FUND#: DEPT. BUDGET NO.

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Dollars are needed to cover the expense of space rental for the EOC.  This expense is charged off to 
the Nuclear Safety Grant.  Dollars were budgeted in years past, however in FY 2018 the dollars

Nuclear Safety Grant and General Fund

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:
N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget:
Increase of $23,000

Approval by staff liaison:

Signature/date



1 
 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: July 9, 2018 
 Lay Over: July 12, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: July 26, 2018 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman and 
Dave Fiduccia, Public Safety Committee 

  

 
2018 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 
 
 

 
2018-033 Balance Personnel Budget Corrections, General and Public Safety Sales Tax Funds  
Reason: To balance the personnel budget for FY 2018.  To promote Correction Sgt to Lt.  TO hire 13 Corrections 
officers to replace the 13 who have left 
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Increase of $712,839 
Revenue Source: Public Safety Sales Tax and General Fund 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Regular Salaries 21000 41110  682,427 
 Regular Salaries 40115 41110  51,845 
 Life Insurance 40115 41221  37 
 Clothing 40115 42270  758 
 Medical 40115 43150  5850 

Total Adjustment: 740,917 
  

 
 
 



2 
 

 
                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 

FINANCE COMMITTEE and PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

DAVE FIDUCCIA, 
PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA, 
PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRMAN 

 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

FRED WESCOTT 
 
 

 FRED WESCOTT 
 

ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 

DAN FELLARS 
 
 

 DAN FELLARS 
 

   



3 
 

 
 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



7/11/2018
SHERIFF

DEPT CODE
ACCT. 

NO.
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING 

BUDGET
ADJUSTED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)

REVISED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

40115 41110 Regular Salaries $10,173,444 $10,456,913 $51,845 $10,508,758
40115 41221 Life Insurance $5,576 $5,774 $37 $5,811
40115 42270 Clothing $15,000 $19,082 $758 $19,840
40115 43150 Medical $0 $4,500 $5,850 $10,350
21000 41110 Regular Salaries $0 $0 $682,427 $682,427

740,917$              $11,227,186

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

DATE SUBMITTED: AMENDMENT NO:

2018
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

reduction given to the Sheriff's Office.

DEPARTMENT: SUBMITTED BY: GARY CARUANA
FUND#: DEPT. BUDGET NO.

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

See Attached Justification for 40115
21000 -To balance the personnel budget for FY 2018.  The budget is short due to $4.3 million dollar 

Public Safety Sales Tax

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:
N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget:
40115 Increase of $707,605 for the hiring of 13 Correction Officers
40115 Increase of $5,234 for the Promotion of a Sgt to Lt
21000 Will be short in FY 2019.  Amount unknown at this time.

Approval by staff liaison:





1 
 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: July 9, 2018 
 Lay Over: July 12, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: July 26, 2018 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman and 
Dave Fiduccia, Public Safety Committee 

  

 
2018 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 
 
 

 
2018-035 Balance Personnel Budget-Sheriff 
Reason: To balance the personnel budget for FY 2018.  Add Administrative Secretary. 
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Increase of $457,088 for FOP Contract, 25,080 for Admin Secretary, 529,934 
for 4.3 million reduction 
Revenue Source: Public Safety Sales Tax and General Fund 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Regular Salaries 24000 41110  1,012,102 

Total Adjustment: 1,012,102 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE and PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

DAVE FIDUCCIA, 
PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA, 
PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRMAN 

 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 

FRED WESCOTT 
 
 

 FRED WESCOTT 
 

ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 

DAN FELLARS 
 
 

 DAN FELLARS 
 

   
 



3 
 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



7/6/2018
SHERIFF

DEPT CODE
ACCT. 

NO.
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING 

BUDGET
ADJUSTED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)

REVISED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

40115 41110 Regular Salaries $6,586,257 $1,012,102 $7,598,359

1,012,102$            $7,598,359

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

DATE SUBMITTED: AMENDMENT NO:

2018
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

Records Division with the approval of County Administration ($12,540) and the cost of the

DEPARTMENT: SUBMITTED BY: GARY CARUANA
FUND#: DEPT. BUDGET NO.

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

To balance the personnel budget for FY 2018.  The budget is short due to $4.3 million dollar 
reduction given to the Sheriff's Office.  Additionally,  an Administrative Secretary was hired the 

Public Safety Sales Tax

FOP Contract ($413,471).

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:
N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget:
Increase of $457,088 for the FOP Contract
Increase of $25,080 for the Administrative Secretary
Will be short in FY 2019.  Amount unknown at this time.

Overtime expenditures that were reimbursed to the County and deposited in the General Fund.  
YTD Amount deposited is $86,445.89, with another $27,466.41 invoiced .

Approval by staff liaison:

Signature/date



 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



Attachment 
 ZONING COMMITTEE  

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
 July 12, 2018  

 
A. PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS: 

TO BE LAID OVER:  NONE 
 
TO BE VOTE ON:   
 

1. Z-05-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 15.09 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District, requested by Community Power 
Group, LLC, lessee of site, whom is represented by Michael Borkowski, Project Manager, 
for property that is commonly known as 8236 Trask Bridge Road, Rockford, IL 61101 in 
Burritt Township. 
PIN: Part of PIN: 10-14-300-010 C.B. District: 1 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: YES 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL (6-0) 
 ZC Recommends: APPROVAL (5-1) 

 
2. Z-07-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 29.75 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 

District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District requested by Conger Solar, LLC, 
lessee of site, which is managed by Cypress Creek Renewables Development, LLC and 
whom is represented by David N. Tanner, Attorney, for property that is located on the west 
side of N. Hoisington Road, +/- 1,656 feet south of Berglund Road in Pecatonica 
Township. 
PIN: Part of PIN: 09-35-400-004 C.B. District: 1 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: YES 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL (4-1; 1 abstain) 
 ZC Recommends: APPROVAL (5-1) 

 
3. Z-08-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 3.19 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 

District to the RA, Rural Agricultural Residential District (a sub-district of the RA 
District), requested by Seth A. and Kelly R. Beard, contract purchasers, for property that 
is located on the west side of Will Road, approximately one quarter of a mile north of Yale 
Bridge Road in Shirland Township. 
PIN: Part of PIN: 03-07-200-013 C.B. District: 2 
Lesa Rating: Very High Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: NO 

 ZBA Recommends: MOTION TO APPROVE FAILED (3-3) 
 ZC Recommends: APPROVAL (4-2) 

 

 
 
 

4. Z-10-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 26.41 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District, requested by Conger Solar III, 
LLC, lessee of site, which is managed by Cypress Creek Renewables Development, LLC, 
and whom is represented by David N. Tanner, Attorney, for property that is generally 
located on the southeast corner of N. Hoisington Road and Berglund Road intersection in 
Pecatonica Township. 
PIN: Part of PIN: 09-36-300-001 C.B. District: 1 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: YES 

 ZBA Recommends: MOTION TO APPROVE FAILED (2-3; 1 abstain) 
 ZC Recommends: APPROVAL (6-0) 



Attachment 
 ZONING COMMITTEE  

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
 July 12, 2018  

 
5. Z-12-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 33.06 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 

District to the A2, Agricultural-Related Business District, requested by Winnebago Solar, 
LLC, lessee of site, which is managed by Cypress Creek Renewables Development, LLC, 
and whom is represented by David N. Tanner, Attorney, for property that is generally 
located at the east end of Green Road on the south side in Pecatonica Township. 
PIN: Part of PIN: 09-16-200-005 C.B. District: 1 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: YES 

 ZBA Recommends: MOTION TO APPROVE FAILED (3-3) 
 ZC Recommends: APPROVAL (5-1) 

 
B.   COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not  
         intended as a public notice): 

  
• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that a Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting 

is scheduled for Tuesday, July 17, 2018, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the County 
Administration Building for the following petitions:  

 
1. Z-15-17 A map amendment to rezone +/- 25.0 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority District to the A-2, 

Agriculture-Related Business District for the property commonly known as 10076 Fish Hatchery Road in 
Burritt Township, District 1. 

2. SU-08-17 A special use permit for a retreat center in the A-2, Agriculture-Related Business District for the 
property commonly known as 10076 Fish Hatchery Road in Burritt Township, District 1. 

3. Z-06-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 21.84 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority District to the A2, 
Agricultural-Related Business District for property that is located on the west side of Tate Road, +/- 1800 
feet north of  Latham Road in Owen Township, District 1. 

4. Z-13-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 36.22 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority District to the A2, 
Agricultural-Related Business District for a portion of the property commonly known as 7918 N. Pecatonica 
Road in Pecatonica Township, District 1. 

   
• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting is 

tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, July 25, 2018, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the County 
Administration Building. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 COMMITTEE 



Sponsored by:  David Fiduccia, Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
July 12, 2018 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the  
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:  Public Safety Committee 

 
2018 CR 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING BRETT J. FRAZIER 
 TO THE POSITION OF ANIMAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATOR  

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 

WHEREAS, there is a vacancy in the position of the Animal Services 
Administrator; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the County Board Chairman to appoint 

Brett J. Frazier to fill the vacancy in the position of the Animal Services Administrator. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County 
of Winnebago, Illinois, that it consents of the appointment of Brett J. Frazier to the 
position of Animal Services Administrator of the County of Winnebago, Illinois. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be effective 
immediately upon its adoption. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

     OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 GARY JURY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI  
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD  DOROTHY REDD 
 
 
 

  

DAVE FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVE FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 
 

DAN FELLARS 
 
 

 DAN FELLARS 
 
 

ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

 ELI NICOLOSI 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

FRED WESCOTT  FRED WESCOTT 
 

 

 



 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA J. MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 



 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMITTEE 











                                 18-022 

County Board: 7 /12/2018  

                                                           

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   David Kelly 
Submitted by:   Public Works Committee 

 

2018 CR 
 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF AN ASPHALT 
PATCHING MACHINE - TRAILER MOUNTED  

 

 

 
WHEREAS, Section 3-357 (7) of the Winnebago County Code sets forth the guidelines for the 

County’s participation in governmental joint purchasing agreements, and pursuant to the Illinois 
Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/0.01 et seq.) the County has reviewed the State of Illinois 
Contract – Illinois Department of Transportation Reference Number 2018-12. 

 
WHEREAS, the Highway Department is in need to acquire Asphalt Patching equipment; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee of the County Board for the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

has reviewed the Contract between the State of Illinois and Duraco, Inc. DBA DuraPatcher, reference # 2018-
12, for a new Asphalt Patching Machine, Trailer Mounted, Multi- function with a 48-inch LED Arrow Board and 
recommends awarding the contract as follows:  

  
Duraco, Inc. DBA DuraPatcher 
2000 Old Whitfield Rd 
Pearl, MS 39208 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee has determined that the funding for the aforementioned 
purchase shall be as follows: 

 

46100-46430 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, a Purchase 
Order with Duraco, Inc. DBA DuraPatcher, 2000 Old Whitfield Rd, Pearl, MS 39208 for a not to exceed FIFTY 
THOUSAND AND ZERO DOLLARS ($50,000.00), which is the total for the new trailer mounted Asphalt Patching 
Machine (DuraPatcher), the 48” LED Arrow Board and freight. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any contract entered into by the County Board Chairman pursuant to the 
authority granted by this Resolution shall contain substantially the same terms as those contained in the 
quote attached. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its 
adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of 
this Resolution to the Finance Director, Director of Purchasing County Engineer and County Auditor.



Respectfully Submitted, 
        PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

DAVE KELLEY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVE KELLEY, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVID BOOMER 
 
 

 DAVID BOOMER 
 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BERT GERL 
 
 

DAVE TASSONI 
 
 

 DAVE TASSONI 
 
 

JIM WEBSTER  JIM WEBSTER 
 
 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 
Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 





 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






















	Amended Agenda
	Revised Agenda
	Chairman's Report
	Administrator's Report
	Consent Agenda
	Finance Committee
	BA 2018-030 - 911 Center
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Budget Amendment Justification
	BA 2018-032 - Space Rental EOC
	Request for Budget Amendment
	BA 2018-033 Balance Personnel Budget - Corrections, General & Public Safety Sales Tax Funds
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Budget Amendment Justification
	BA 2018-035 Balance Personnel Budget - Sheriff
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Zoning Committee
	Operations & Admin. Committee
	Res Appointing Brett J. Frazier to Animal Services Administrator
	Public Works Committee
	18-021 Ordinance Amending Chap 82 of WC Code Regulating Placement of Utilities & Facilities
	18-022 Res Authorizing Purchase of Asphalt Patching Machine
	18-023 Res Authorizing Execution of Vehicle Leasing Program



